
RE: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository

Iris Swaney <iris@styluspub.com>
Tue 10/19/2021 11:32 AM
To:  Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu>
Cc:  stylusinfo <stylusinfo@styluspub.com>

Hi Natalie,
 
I’ve attached the two chapters from James Barber.
 
Let me know if you have any questions at all.
 
Thank you!
Iris
 
From: stylusinfo <stylusinfo@styluspub.com> 

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 4:47 PM

To: Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu>

Cc: Iris Swaney <iris@styluspub.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository
 
Natalie,
 
There are 2 book chapters on your list from the title Supporting fraternities and sororities in the
contemporary era: Advancements in practice, which was published by Myers Education Press (MEP).
We’ve notified them of your request, but they would like you to email them directly to request
permission for those chapters. Please email Chris Myers c.myers@myersedpress.com.
 
We will get back to you shortly with the chapter PDFs for the other 2 chapters from the Stylus Publishing
titles Facilitating the Integration of Learning and Educating About Religious Diversity and Interfaith
Engagement.
 
Thank you,
Jane Leathem
Stylus Publishing
 

From: Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 3:45 PM

To: stylusinfo <stylusinfo@styluspub.com>

Cc: Iris Swaney <iris@styluspub.com>

Subject: Re: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository
 
Jane,
 
Thank you for the information. Our Institutional Repository is normally open access, but we can restrict
content so that it is only accessible on the W&M campus at the request of an author or publisher.
 

Thank you so much for allowing us to upload our faculty member, Dr. James P. Barber's, book chapters. If
you could provide us with the published versions of these chapters with the Stylus Publishing
watermark, it would be greatly appreciated. 
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mailto:narue@wm.edu
mailto:stylusinfo@styluspub.com
mailto:iris@styluspub.com


 

Here's the list of the book chapters; most of them are older than a year. 
 

Book Chapter: Introduction or First chapter

Chapter Author: James P. Barber
Book: Facilitating the integration of learning: Five research-based practices to help college students
connect learning across disciplines and lived experience
Book Author/Editor: James P. Barber
Year Published: 2020
 

Book Chapter: Making the grade: Fraternity and sorority standards programs

Chapter Author: Daniel A. Bureau, James P. Barber

Book: Supporting fraternities and sororities in the contemporary era: Advancements in practice
Book Author/Editor: Pietro A. Sasso, J. Patrick Biddix, and Mónica Lee Miranda
Year Published: 2020

 

Book Chapter: The State of Fraternity/Sorority Research
Chapter Author: James P. Barber, J. P. Biddix, Grahaeme A. Hesp, Eric Norman, Daniel A. Bureau
Book: Supporting fraternities and sororities in the contemporary era: Advancements in practice
Book Author/Editor: Pietro A. Sasso, J. Patrick Biddix, and Mónica Lee Miranda
Year Published: 2020
 
Book Chapter: Adding Spirituality, Religious Diversity, and Interfaith Engagement to Student Affairs
Courses
Chapter Author: Jenny L. Small, James P. Barber
Book: Educating About Religious Diversity and Interfaith Engagement: A Handbook for Student Affairs
Book Author/Editor: Kathleen M. Goodman, Mary Ellen Giess, and Eboo Patel
Year Published: 2019
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.
 

Best,
Natalie Rue
__________________________________
Natalie Rue


pronouns: she/her/hers

Metadata Specialist

W&M Libraries | William & Mary

narue@wm.edu

757.221.1129

mailto:narue@wm.edu


From: stylusinfo <stylusinfo@styluspub.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 5:01 PM

To: Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu>

Cc: Iris Swaney <iris@styluspub.com>

Subject: RE: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository
 
Natalie,
 
Is the repository open access or password protected for W&M faculty, staff, and students only?
 
We would request that you post a PDF of the final published version provided by Stylus that includes a watermark
and copyright info.
 
I need the name of the contributor, the book titles, and chapter titles. Generally, we like to wait until the book has
been published for a year before posting chapters in repositories, especially if they’re open access. Please send
me the information, and we’ll get back to you.
 
Thank you,
Jane Leathem
Stylus Publishing
22883 Quicksilver Dr.
Sterling, VA 20166-2019
 
From: Rue, Natalie <narue@wm.edu> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 11:09 AM

To: stylusinfo <stylusinfo@styluspub.com>

Subject: Requesting Book Chapters for W&M Institutional Repository
 
Dear Stylus Publishing,
 
One of our faculty members at William & Mary contributes to your books, and we would like to add
their book chapters into our online Institutional Repository. Is this possible for us to share their book
chapters? And are we allowed to add a specific version (published, accepted manuscript, etc.)?
 
Thank you,
Natalie Rue

 
 
__________________________________
Natalie Rue


pronouns: she/her/hers

Metadata Specialist

W&M Libraries | William & Mary

narue@wm.edu

757.221.1129
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